

From: Thomas Cokenias

To: Jose Trevino

Date: July 30, 2007

Subject: FCC file# 0080-EX-ML-2006

Message:

Dear Mr Trevino,

The frequencies, powers, necessary bandwidths, emission symbols and tolerances for the Milpitas antenna and Cupertino antennas have been updated.

The continuing purpose of the experiment is to

1. Determine the over-all performance of a Wi-Max network operating in the 3.4-3.6 GHz band. Products operating in this band will be sold exclusively for export from the United States, and
2. Aperto is trying to set up Base station antennas in all primary sites listed and CPE, or subscriber, sites located within the 25 Km radius to test all possible link conditions between base station and subscriber.

best regards

Tom Cokenias

From: oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov

Subject: FCC file# 0080-EX-ML-2006 [Reference Number: 5205]

Date: July 18, 2007 10:23:31 AM PDT

To: tom@tncokenias.org

Dear Mr. Thomas Cokenias,

Please report the frequencies, powers, necessary bandwidths, three emission symbols and tolerances for the Milpitas, CA, antenna (37 24 57 N, 121 53 24 W) and for one of the two Cupertino, CA, antennas. If the incomplete Cupertino, CA, antenna should be deleted, please mark it for deletion, or inform us in your response to this correspondence. And also, please explain the purpose of this experiment. Thank you.

Confirmation Number: EL248483

Jose.Trevino@fcc.gov

=====
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 07/18/2007 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://gulfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/cf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the 'Reply to Correspondence' hyperlink.

All references to this correspondence must contain reference number 5205